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moavs  -7P Diamond Williams 

From: jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.R,us 
Monday, July 12, 2010 9:13 AM 

cc: sclark@radeylaw.com; jbeahn@skadden.com; peter.lurie@virginmobileusa.com; 
ttan@psc.state.fl .us 

Subject: 090245-TP - Electronic Filing 
Attachments: 090245-TP Notice of WithdrawaLpdf 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

D. Bruce May, Jr. 

Holland & Knight LLP 

Post Office Drawer 81 0 

Tallahassee, FL 32302-081 0 

(850) 224-7000 

- bruce.rnav@hklaw.com 

b. Docket number and title for electronic filing are: Docket 090245-TP - Petition for limited designation as eligible 
telecommunications carrier (ETC) by Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Organize Now, Lloyd Moore and Gracie Fowler 

d. Total number of pages: 2 

e. Brief description of tiling: Notice of Withdrawal of Petition for Formal Proceeding 

Jennifer Gillis 1 Holland &Knight 
5r Legal Secretary 
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 I Tallahassee FL 32301 
Phone 850.425.5605 I Fax 850.224.8832 
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com I www.hklaw.com 

Add to address book 

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we inform you 
that any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be 
used, and cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties 
imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. 

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

7/12/2010 
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NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom 
it is addressed. I f  you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your 
computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e- 
mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you 
expect it to hold in confidence. I f  you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should 
maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to 
protect confidentiality. 

7/12/2010 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for limited designation as an 
Eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) by 
Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. 

Docket No. 090245-TP 

Filed: July 12,2010 

ORGANIZE NOW’S, LLOYD MOORE’S AND GRACIE FOWLER’S NOTICE OF 
WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION FOR FORMAL PROCEEDING 

After discussing their concerns with Virgin Mobile, Organize Now, Lloyd Moore and 

Gracie Fowler hereby respectfully withdraw unconditionally and with prejudice their Petition for 

Formal Proceeding, which was filed with the Florida Public Service Commission in the above- 

referenced docket on June 9,2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Florida Bar No. 354473 
Kevin W. Cox 
Florida Bar No. 03420 
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 
P.O. Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 224-7000 

Attorneys for Organize Now, Lloyd Moore 
and Gracie Fowler 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing as furnished this 12th 

day of July, 2010, either by electronic transmission or U.S. Mail to the following: 

Susan F. Clark 
Elizabeth McArthur 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
sclark(ii,radevlaw.com 

Peter Lurie 
Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. 
10 Independence Blvd. 
Warren, NJ 07059 
peter.lurie@,virinmobileusa.com 

John Beahdhtoinette Bush 
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom 
1440 New York Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-21 11 
ibeahn@skadden.com 
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Theresa Tan 
Ofice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ttan@,~sc.state.fl.us 


